Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 3:53 PM

To: Asher Sng (LEKAuto); Admin A

Cc Chee So Chow; Chong Boon Sen; Alfred Toh; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] Your ref ;: SNM19D200417 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG
B553C AND SLN 873BL ON 21/01/2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Your ref : CC3/CTI119006561/Geb3q2
Our ref: SNMIEDZBMI?CDIISI',:!::!

Please proceed to offer as follow;

Cost of repairs $5,468.77
Loss of rental (w/GST)9 days x $150) $1,444.50
LTA Search Fee s 2.00
Total $6,915.27

We awalt your further/payment advice to enable our Boon Sen to act accordingly.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: 65 6389 6183

Email; claimsde .cntaiping.co
lfred.toh .cntaiping.c
W: www.sa.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comichinataipingsal | WeChat: X -F§isl TaipingSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delate the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntalping.com>

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] Your ref : SNM19D200417 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 8553C AND SLN 8738L ON
21/01/2019

Your ref : SNM19D200417
Our ref : CC3/CT119006561/Geb3g2



CYCLE & CARRIAGE ALITOMUTIVE PTE |

@ Boay & Paint Cantre
I 2= Pandan Gardem, Singepome 6063349

Tl =85 G588 4501 Fau +65 S565 | 240

TELE & CARRIAGE Company No 1577014855

Our rel - SMGBSS3C Date : 04" July 2019
Your rel s SENBTIRL-SNMI19D200417

Mr Chong Boon Sen (Motar Claims Dept)

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
T Anson Road

1502 Springleaf Tower

Singapaore UT9904

Denr S Midam.

KRE: SUBMISSION

Rindly be informed that our customer, Mr Jiang Jun, owner of vehicle registration no.
SMGB553C (insured with AlG) holds vehicle registration no. SLN8738L which is insured
with you at the time of an accident liable and hereby submitting a claim against your
insured for the cost incurred.

bﬂen behalf of our customer. we provide the following claim for your settlement as
low

Repair Cost © § 5.468.77
Loss of Rental/ Use S 163710 (5 18180 x 08 days)
GIA/ LTA Search Fee $ 2.00
Total $ 7.107.87

Wi are pleased to enclose the documents as sel out in the attached checklist.

FPlease contact Mr. Andre Chow En De at 91449137 or email him at
andre chow(@cyclecarnage com.sg within 7 W from the date of lhis letter

should there be any nussing documants or any other additional documents required If
we do not hear from you during these 7 days, we would take it that all documents
submitted to you are complete and in order

Cheque should be make payable to Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd

We look forward to receiving your early settlement of the invoice(s). Thank you.

Yours faithfully
CYULE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

MANAGER

SERVICE OPERATIONS - PG
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Our Ref: CC3/CTI19006561/Gpb3
22 April 2019

CHING CHEE PING ELVIN

BLK 782C WOODLANDS CRESCENT
#13-333

SINGAPORE 733782

Dear Sir'Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 8738L / SMG 8553C / OTHERS ON 21/01/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

Should vou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,
\
CHAN JIA LE
Case Handler
DID: 6749 5792
FAX: 6741 4108
EMAIL: JiaLe@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
{Mator Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

i T aL,_g_:Lm (“the third party claimant”)
0l | (address), owner of
S ¥SS 3C (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

Cycli 4 Corvinge Avbmotwe Pie ld
(“1he workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use("claim”) for my vehicle no. _S21 &) 38s2C
‘ot was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on a1 | >o(9
(date)along~ CTE —ee cHy/
(lncation) Involving vehicle no/s __ <(AY &7 &'Pf—
(*Lhe accident™).

| lurther authorized the workshop to settle my above mentioned claimin a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
nayment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being
made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop any reach on my
behalfis on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
an the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

lated this 2 dayof ol (month) 20_/9_(year)

Siened by Pthe third party claimant” Signed by "the workshop”



Folicy ¥e : OMPCENIND4250180] Claim KMo : SNH1SD2O04L7C02/8
Clammant 1 JIANG JUW
Amsunt : 556,915.27
DOLLARS 51X THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTEEN AND CENTS TWENTY
SEVEN OHLY.

[/We agres to mccept the above mentioned amount te be pald to mefus in full &
final asttlament of all clasimea, comcs & dinbursemencs for Enjuries / damagss
sustained by me/us through an accident Lnvolving

Claimant Vehicle Mo. @ SMG ASS53C
Insured Vehlels Ha., : SLM §738L

tate of Losa ; Z1/01/2018
Place of Acclident : CTE TOWARDS CI1TY BEYORE PIE CHANGT EXIT

IN COMSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of che aforemencionsd sum by
CHIMA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PIE. LTD., L/We agres absclutely to
discharge CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Insured Hame ¢ CHIMS CHEE PING ELVIN
Driver MNeams : CHMIMG CHEE PINO ELVIN

from &1l claims, preseant or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
asustslined by me/us arising out of the sald accldent,

1 acknowledge that this payment is made without ;dnuniun of liability on the
paret of CHIMA TAIPING IMSURANCE (SIMGAPORE} PTE. LTD.

{11 General Damages 55
12} cost of Repalr/Beessas 55 S.468.77
(3} Loss of See/fantal/Baerriry 55 1,444.50
(4) Gimn Police Raporta/
Ihvestigation Results/Search Fsas 55 2.00
(5] Msdical Reporcas/Expenues s5
(6} Survey Fees/Towing Fes/Disbursemant 5%
(7)) Sast including Disburssmsnt 55
TOTAL v & & % & « % % o s o & o w a5 6,915.27
Clalmant Mame : JIANG JUN MRIC Ho : E7175852D
7
™
Signature 1 I-\ Date ] ° 'E; w‘

\

SIGNED WITHOUT PREJUDICE FOR
ANY PERSONAL INJURY CLaim



€e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED .

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE AW
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gerdens Singapare 809338 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65691056 MOTORS
TAX INVOICE
Lo Reg Mo o« 1977014696 G5T Reg WMo : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PTE Cust No/Name  KCVOSGA0/JTANG JUN
LTD Reg Mo/Reg Date SMGEES5IC / 02/01/2019
HUTON CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date In/Mileage 1B/02/2019/ 1laa0
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 s
SPHINGLEAF TOMER Chassis/Package GF/WOE00388 fC53p
SIRGAPORE 079909 Engine o 4111487533
Contact Mo Make /Model MIT/L9MY OUTLANDER 2.0 MODERN{995)
29/01/ Colour/Trim 001 COSMIC BLUE MET/ BR BLACK
Account No Terms  DatelTime Printed CSE Oparator WIP No  Invoica/Credit Note No
CTPO0040 Cash 26/06/2019/ 10:213 TLC 881 / Joje Cheng 15541 414356640
E PNTEBOOE 1100.00
HEMEW HEAR EUMPES, TALLGATE
F PN EE00 300, 00
REMUVE & INSTALL TAILGATE GLASS
E PNTBBOO0 ZhU .00
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPAHTMENT TRIMS AND TAILGATE TRIMS
£ PNTOEION 840. 00
RESPSAY REAR BUMPER, TAILGATE
E PNTBBOM ho.00
FEMOVE L INSTALL PARKING SENSOR
M SUNDHY B0, 0O
ARELY SEALANT FOR MINDSCREEN PORTION
M SUNDRY 40,00
AFPLY SEALANT FON DAMAGED PORTION
M OSUNDRY 40.00
SUPPLY TAC LOGO
A 54900099 20.00
CHECK WIRING & CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
A 58900085 200,00
CONDUCT DIAGHOSTIC CHECK FOM THE CAR SYSTEM
K SUNDRY 20.00
SUNDRY
L PANEL ASSY,TAILGATE 1.00 924.00 00.00 24.00
i OFACE RR BUMPER 1.00 799.00 00.00 1949.00
i ENTENSION,HE BUMPER 1.00 22900 00.00 224.00
X BRKT,R/BMPR FACE SIDE,LH 1.00 12.00 00.00 1Z2.00
1 STOPPER,WINDSHIELD GLASS 2.00 3.00 00.00 6.00
LoD, TALLGATE LWR 1.00 41.00 00.00 41,00
L MARK ,CUTLANEER 1.00 84.00 00.00 04 .00
L (MM TAILGATE SIDE 1.00 27.00 00.00 27,00
L [lAM, TAILGATE, Lbg 1.00 12.00 00,00 12.00
¥ FASTEMER WINDSHIELD 2.00 6.00 00.00 12.00
£ TEXT

Paymiein should be made strfotly by cash, NETS or credit cards. Thank your,
Ay dispute fo the (rvoice must be miade within J days. This is @ computer generated documant. no signature /s reguired.

Page 1 of Z
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

o

I
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel; 65684555 Fax 65681056 H;I‘S-'I.Imﬂlﬂ-l
TAX INVOICE
Co Reg Ne @ 1977014696 G5T Reg Mo : MR-B500111-1
Involce Name & Address Qwner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE ([S) PTE Cust No/Name KCVO9940/JTANG JUN
{1 _ Reg Ho/Reg Date SMGES53C f 02/01/2019
Ff;e:n;“:é:nDEQEHEEENE Date In/Mileage 18/02/2019/ 11440
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Chassis/Package GF7WO600388 (53

SINGAPOHE 019909
Cantact No

29/01/

Engine No
Make /Mode
Calour/Trim

4J11AB7593
MIT/19MY OUTLANDER 2.0 MODERN(995) |
D01 COSMIC BLUE MET/ BX BLACK |

Account No Terms Data/Time Printed CSE

Operator WIP No  Invoice/Credit Note No

1L ALh 26,/06/2019/ 10:23 TLEC B8l / Jojo Cheng 35541 41436640
Daescription of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amouni
CHINA TAIPING TP CLATM SLNBT73BL

oAz 21,/01/201%
SURVEYOR: GUD QIANG LXK 29/01/2019

Cycle & Corriage celabrotes 120 years.
Visit www.cyclecarrioge.com/120 for more nfof

Parts 2,151.00
Labour 2,780.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Lpecialist Job 0.00
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/Others 180.00
Total (w/e GST) 5,111.00

MNett 5.111.00

7% G5T on 5111.00 357.77
Total Payable £,468.77

Paid 0.00

Tatal Due 5.468.77

Payment shouid be made sirictly by cash, NETS or credif cards. Thank you
Any dispute to the invalce must be made within J days. This ls & computer genersted document, no signature is required.

Page 2 of 2



CHAN'S & SONS ENTERPRISE

.
363 Sembawang Roag ‘ I IGI I S
Singapare 758379

Tel 87532530 Fax8TSET5ES5

T e T B R & - www. chans.com.sg
= |
TAX INVOICE
JIANG JUN INVOICE AR1902-0384
DATE 28/02/2010
TERMS c.0D
STAFFID ELAINE
AGREEMENT NO. HA201902-0165
ATTN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
| DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT (SGD} |
Vehicke Reg No SKTB473E 1.630.00
Make / Model MITSUBISHI QUTLANDER 2 4 ({AUTO)
Rental Dates Remal Biling From 18/02/2018 To 27/02/2018
Fenod 9 days
Rental Rate 5S 181.90 Per Day {Including GST)
Referance No SMGBS&3AC
AMOUNT : 5% NON-TAXABLE VALUE 000
ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN TAXABLE VALUE 1.530,00
DOLLARS AND CENT TEN ONLY GST 7% - 107 10
L TOTAL 8§ - 1,637.10]
Please make your chegues payable to CHAN'S & SONS ENTERPRISE
For Officiasl USa Only
Paymant Date F i Aml
CS/CC ICH
CS/cCiCH

w:f.T:'r;; “ ARTAS 51 Emrniiv e Boosd Geosdiiis Park Sagksew TIAATE ) ATSEITIA b ATRETRSY | L o Featve Lonth s



chan's

RENTAL AGREEMENT

Tel 6753 2538 Fl-t. ATS8 7585
Broakdown Recovary, 5742 9448
"
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CHAN'S & SONS ENTERPRISE
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Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
l“smE 6 Raffes Quay #18-00, Singapore 0485680
Phone. +55 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Manday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

HECUORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Owur Rel Mo GR-18-011527
Date ol Request: 21101120148 Your Ref No Ondine Purchase

Cycle & Camage Automolive Ple Lid
241 Alpxandra Road
Eingapore 158831

Dear SriMadam

Enguiry Date 210z0e

Enquiry By Coco Lu Ting

TP Vehicle No SLNBAT3AL

Arciden] Date 2100172018

Enquiry Rasult

TP Vehicle No | Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tal. No.
SLNAT3BL China Taiping Insurance (Singapora) Pie. Lid. Q0BR2018-02082019 6389 8111
Thank You

The mages provided to you are Laken fram the onginal reparts forwarced 1o e centre by the mambers of e Genarsl Insurance
Asgacintion of Singapone and we taks no responaitiity for their accuracy of cantents and shall be under no hatity whatsosver for any
lous or damage ansing oul of or in cannection with the rmports or their mages.

Tris s & compuler genaraled doocument and reguires No signatung

hitps://singupore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 21/1/2019



Invoice

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INS 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
URANCE Ftone 65 8224 0010 Fax. +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Dpuﬂhunu'Mn_ndlynFHﬂlrﬁnnhﬁpm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE OST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Ouwr Ref No: GR-18-011527

Dale of Aegquest: 21012018 Your Rel No: Online Purchasa

Cycle & Carmage Automative Pie Ltd

241 Aesandra Road

Singapore 159831

Dear SuiMadam,

Enguiry Date 21012018

Enguiry By Coco Lu Ting

TP Vahicle Mo SLNEBTIEL

Acrideni Drate 21012019

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)

TP Insurer Enquiry 167
{GST Amount 013
| Total Amoumt Due (GST Inclusiva) 200

Thank Yau

This 18 @ computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Ot

[X] GIRO | | Cash [ | Cheque

hitps: s singapore.menmmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusechbox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp _g... 21/1.2019



